

New Constitution of the Parish Pastoral Council 2026

ARTICLE 1 – NAME

This organization shall be known as the Parish Council of St Carlo Acutis
Wolverhampton

ARTICLE II – PURPOSES

This parish council is consultative body with several tasks.

Broadly it seeks to cooperate with the parish priest, so that in a spirit of synodality all, according to their gifts, may contribute to the mission of the Church.

As a parish in the Archdiocese of Birmingham, this council adopts the diocesan vision “to be a Catholic diocese which is faithful to the mission entrusted to us by Jesus Christ, full of missionary disciples who work together co-responsibly in vibrant communities of faith, joyful in their service of God and neighbour.”

ARTICLE III – MEMBERSHIP

This parish council shall have a membership of 20 persons, who serve ex-officio because of their responsibilities in the parish, or because they are appointed by the parish priest.

Ex- Officio members would be: The Parish Priest, one of the Sisters, the Assistant priest, the parish deacon and the Chair of Finance Committee. A member from CWL, Knights, Legion, SVP, Divine Light, Social Committee, Liturgy, LASA, Catechists, Youth Ministry, Welcomers group and the Parish Administrator and possible representation from the parish schools.

4 members, men and women are appointed by the parish priest, after consultation with the parish or existing parish council, to reflect the makeup of the parish and to include any needed expertise or experience. The parish priest has chosen that these would be elected, one from each Mass.

ARTICLE IV – ELIGIBILITY FOR OFFICE

Membership on this council shall be open to Catholics who are in full communion with the Church.

ARTICLE V – TERM OF OFFICE

Ex-officio members serve for as long as they are in their positions. Appointed members serve a three-year term, renewable once. After two consecutive terms, members must leave the council for at least one year.

ARTICLE VI – APPOINTMENT PROCESS

1. The terms of one-third of the appointed members shall expire each year. If another opening has occurred (for example, a member resigns after one year) someone shall be appointed for the balance of that term. That balance is considered a term of office, even if only for one year.
2. Each Spring the council members will be asked to suggest to the parish priest the names of people who might be considered for appointment to the council. The parish priest may also contribute names. Notice shall be given in the parish bulletin or website inviting people to submit their own or other people's names for consideration.
3. In May the parish priest announces the names of the people he has appointed, and they begin their services at the meeting in June.

ARTICLE VII - OFFICERS OF THE COUNCIL

1. This council shall have at least these officers: The parish priest as its president and in his absence his nominee, a chairperson and a secretary.
2. Elections of council officers except the president who is not elected shall be held every year in June.
3. Officers serve a one-year term, renewable once for that office. The officers form an executive committee which plans agendas under the presidency of the parish priest.
4. The duties of each officer shall include the following:
 - a. The chairperson conducts all meetings, ensuring good order.
 - b. The secretary keeps the minutes of all meetings, distributes the minutes, notifies members of meetings and attends to other correspondence.
 - c. The roles of other officers if appointed need determination.

ARTICLE VIII – MEETINGS

1. This council shall meet every two months.
2. Twice a year the meetings are open to all parishioners. Non-members who wish to speak at a meeting must first be recognized by the chairperson.
3. Unless there are sub-committees agenda items should include the four focus areas of the diocesan vision: (i) evangelisation (ii) formation (iii) liturgy and worship (iv) social outreach.

ARTICLE IX – VOTING AT MEETINGS

When indicated by the president votes may be taken, though the results remain consultative.

1. All members have the right to vote, although they may abstain.
2. On matters for which a formal vote is deemed useful, one-half plus one of the members being present constitutes a quorum.
3. As much as possible, matters shall be decided by consensus.

ARTICLE X – COMMITTEES

1. This Council shall have committees as required.
2. Other committees and their tasks may include those corresponding to the diocesan vision: evangelisation, formation, worship & sacramental life, charity & social outreach.

ARTICLE XI – LIAISON

This president or his nominee shall act as liaison reporting on meetings and activities when appropriate to the deanery pastoral council, the deanery conference and other interested persons.

ARTICLE XII – ADOPTION/AMENDMENTS

1. This constitution becomes effective when approved by two-thirds of the council members, after discussion at one meeting and after a vote at the next meeting.
2. This constitution can be amended by following the same process.
3. Each new member of this council shall be given a copy of this Constitution.

Proposed: 14th February 2026

Adopted: Date